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MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Deron Geouque STe
County Manager “

SUBJECT: Annual Retreat

DATE: February 9, 2017

North Carolina economists are predicting that potential increases in military spending and federal
tax cuts could boost the state economy. North Carolina has been fortunate to outpace the
national economic growth. Watauga County, like the State, is also seeing positive economic
trends with regards to revenues and expenditures. Property and sales tax are experiencing
measurable increases and providing distance from recessionary levels. Residential property
values are slightly above existing levels and commercial properties continue their significant
upward trend. Current trends indicate sales tax revenue will exceed budget projections.

Commissioner input will be critical during the retreat process for staff to determine appropriate
expenditures and funding levels. Information and reports on the County’s current financial status
will be provided for the retreat.

Staff will rely on the direction and guidance given by the Board at the retreat to prepare the
upcoming Fiscal Year 2018 Budget. Should you have any questions or require additional
information prior to or during the retreat please contact me.
































http://www.springsted.com/





















































































































http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/Forms/Watauga%20CTP_Final_Report.pdf






























http://demography.cpc.unc/2015/04/09






































































































































































































http://www.wataugacounty.org/broadband
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